From: Carlos Cedefio [CCedeno@ci.greenacres.ﬂ.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:17 AM

To: Bull, Michelle; Michael Grimm

Cc: Alan D. Wertepny

Subject: RE: City of Greenacres Year 4 Annual Report RAI

Good morning Michele,
Please see attached.

Thanks,

Carlos |. Cedefio
Public Works Director
City of Greenacres
Tel: 561.642.2074
Fax: 561.642.2094




Public Works Department Samuel J. Ferreri

5750 Melaleuca Lane Mayor
Greenacres, FL 33463-2032

(561) 642-2071 Wadie Atallah
(561) 642-2094 Fax City Manager

City of Greenacres

July 23, 2015

Michelle Bull

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
NPDES Stormwater Program

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 3585

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Palm Beach County Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4)
NPDES Permit No. FLS000018 (Cycle 3)
Year 4 Annual Report Comments

Ms. Bull,

The City of Greenacres respectfully submits the following reply to comments to
the email dated July 15, 2015 regarding the City of Greenacres’ NPDES Permit
No. FLS000018 submittal.

1) Part IIILA.9.b: Did not report the number of active permittee construction
sites. Submit a revised page with number of permittee construction sites,
inspections and percentage inspected.

There were “0” active permittee constructions sites, “0” inspections performed and
“0” percent of active construction sites inspected.

2) Part llI.A.9.c: Did not report training for site plan reviewer. Explain why no
training was performed.

1 site plan review was trained; see attachments.

I hope that you find the replies to the comments to be satisfactory. If you have
any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at (561) 642-2074.

Sincerely, /,/q
Carlbs _[’f-éedeﬁo
Public Works Director

Cc:

Allen Wertepny, Mock Roos & Associates

Tom Lanahan, Assistant City Manager (via email)

Michael Grimm, City of Greenacres Chief Building Official (via email)
Wade Neilson, Roads & Drainage Supervisor (via email)
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